From the Desk of  Chuck Cotnoir, Director
Dukes County Emergency Management Agency

7 April 2005

Dear Bill,

In order to continue the cordial relations between the Airport and the Emergency Management Agency, I would like to bring four topics to your attention.

1) The County, through the Emergency Management office, has become the administrator of the Homeland Alert Network (HAN) for Dukes County.  This program, originally started by the CDC and the Department of Homeland Security as an alerting network for bioterrorism, is morphing into an alerting network for many different state agencies, who will use it for their own alerting functions.

     a)   I have prevailed upon them to allow the County of Dukes to institute a pilot program for the purpose of Local Emergency Notification of key infrastructure bodies.  This network is now built and I am offering access to it to these key infrastructure bodies. This network would give the Airport an advanced notice of an island mass casualty event where you might be involved, which will be useful if you need to bring in additional airport personnel or clear space for operations.  Events that would trigger an alert for the Airport would be those that would involve importing additional personnel and supplies or evacuating casualties. I’m sure that there are other events and event requirements that you would like an advance warning for.

    b)   This network also has an additional benefit for the Airport.  In those events where the airport has to notify large numbers of employees, I can set up the system to allow you to activate your key people or even your entire employee alert roster with four simple steps over the internet.  Your alert can be received by your key personnel by voice over cell phone, landline, or by text over FAX, PDA, or email. There would be no cost involved for the Airport and no additional equipment is needed.  I would like to talk this over with you, at your convenience. 

2) Mass Vaccination Project update.  

     a)   Since our last conversation, I have attended a meeting with the Boards of Health. As you remember, we talked about the possibility of using an Airport facility as a pallet breakdown and Case Lot Distribution Site prior to the vaccine being shipped to the Dispersal Sites. The subject of the Airport did not come up at that meeting, as it is way too premature. 

     b)   This project is mandated by the Federal Government and is being put together under the Cape and Islands Boards of Health Coalition, which includes all of our local Boards of Health.  It will eventually involve police, fire, EMS, and other departments, along with other entities not allied with government.

      c)  At the present stage, Vaccine Dispersal Templates are being constructed for various sites around the Island.  I have begun building the Mass Vaccination Personnel Alerting Network for the Island on the HAN.  I’ll pass along more information, as it becomes available.

3) The municipal and county emergency managers have formed an association called the Martha’s Vineyard Emergency Management Director’s Association (MVEMDA).  We discuss emergency management matters that relate to incidents that impact more than one town.  After discussion of a particular item, a consensus is reached, an MOU is written, and the Emergency Manager takes it to the town selectmen for discussions and signature.

     a)  As the Dukes County representative to the MVEMDA, it is my responsibility to represent those agencies that are aligned with the county. 
By represent, I mean that if an issue comes up, regarding the airport, it is my duty to make sure that the Airport knows about it and can send their own representative.  It is not my place to speak for the Airport, but only to notify the airport that an Airport related item is on the agenda and to brief you, beforehand, on its information

     b)  I’m sure that Airport matters will come up on our agenda, sometime in the near future, in relation to our Mass Vaccination Project, and I believe that the Association would be grateful for your participation for that issue. If any other items come up that involve the Airport, I will bring them to your attention.

4) Norman Perry has made known to the County Manager and myself that he is representing the Airport on Emergency Management issues.  Can you clarify what this means and tell me your interpretation of the relationship between the Airport Emergency Management and the Director of Emergency management for Dukes County?

Please write or email me about when we might meet on these matters.

Cordially Yours,

Chuck Cotnoir

Cc:  Winn Davis

        Norman Perry
